Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Procurement
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Do you have a procurement compliance function (department or responsible person)? 
Yes

2. How do you undertake analysis of the Council’s spend – using your financial management system or third party spend analytical tool?

Currently via our financial management system

3. How often do you use that
a. Monthly

b. Quarterly

c. Annually

d. Other, please specify 

All of the 3 above (i.e. a, b & c) and when required
4. How many suppliers did you make a payment to within the periods;
a. 2012/13 – 7,564
b. 2013/14 – 8,007
c. 2014/15 – 8,770  

5. What % of suppliers accounts for 80% of your spend (period covering 1 Apr 13 to 31 Mar 14)
4.3%

6. Does this spend analysis form part of Management Information presented / considered by a formal management group / procurement board?

No

7. What’s the approval mechanism for spend;

a. above £500

i. budget holder

ii. specific board

b. £10,000

i. budget holder

ii. specific board

c. £25,000

i. budget holder

ii. specific board

d. £100,000

i. budget holder

ii. specific board

e. £1,000,000

i. budget holder

ii. specific board

Our authorisation procedures are included in the Council’s constitution, which can be found here:

https://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council/how-we-work/our-constitution 
Therefore this part of the letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means, e.g. the Council Website.
8. What is the level of early market engagement undertaken by your organisation. Is it carried out based on;
a. Value threshold, if so what

b. Risk

c. Value and Risk

d. Other, please specify 

Value and Risk

9. Approximately, as a % of all procurements undertaken, what % involve early market engagement?
a. less than 25%, 

b. 25%

c. 50%

d. 75%

e. don’t know
This information is not recorded/held.  Therefore this acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, because in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.  
10. On what basis are you engaging with the market, as part of your early market engagement activitiy; tick all that apply

a. Pricing models

b. length of contracts

c. service specification

d. outcomes

e. new technology / products

f. contract packaging / lots

g. other, please specify
All of the above, from a to f
11. Do you have a formal process for the consideration of the following procurement processes and can you evidence this i.e. sample reports, documents, minutes etc.?

a. Use of in-house service
Yes
b. Use of existing contract
Yes
c. Use of wider frameworks / collaborative arrangements
Yes
d. Shared services with another body
Yes
e. other delivery model

i. Joint Ventures
Yes
ii. Local Authority owned Company
Yes
iii. Teckel arrangement
Yes
iv. Social Enterprise
Yes
f. Decommissioning
Yes
g. Demand management
Yes
h. Facilitating sub-contract / consortium / partnerships
Yes
The application/consideration of these routes for each procurement depends upon factors such as proportionality, relevance to the subject matter, value and any similar contracts/arrangements already in existence.
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance

City Barrister & Head of Standards

1st Floor, 16 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 6UB

e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

